From: Sheila Dieckmann <sheilad711@swbell.net>

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 8:19 PM
To: vaca.dieck.2000@swbell.net
Subject: Postcard

Sunrise.
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Today we headed east on the Rim Trail to Yavapai Point to find the
Grand Canyon webcam. It’s one of a group of southwest cams we visit
often. Yavapai Point is also home to the Geology Museum. We don’t do
museums.


https://www.nps.gov/featurecontent/ard/webcams/images/grca.jpg
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We saw a -baby junco. It could hop and cheep but didn’t seem to be able
to fly. We're thinking coyote snack.




This museum was fun. All the mineral exhibits were closed but the gift
shop was open.

Done shopping, we inquired about the camera and were directed here.
Sumbitch was 5’ tall.



That’s a camera.

A female bighorn jumped a couple of ledges down from the fim. We
stared at her. She stared at us. She won. We left.
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Grand Can-\-/on Village was a zoom lens shot away. We are staying in
Kachina Lodge, the squarish building on the right.
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om on the pérking lot side but the morons put us right

We reserved a ro
on the canyon.

Starting toward Kansas tomorrow.



D&S



